From: Muder, Angela (FAA) <Angela.Muder@faa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 2:14 PM
To: Jones, Michael G. <mgjones@martinpringle.com>

Cc ; Joel, Rodney (FAA) <rodney.joel@faa.gov>
Subject: Commercial Operations at KRCM Skyhaven Airport (Part 13 investigation)

Mr. Jones,

| received an email this week from a concerned citizen who has used Mr.
Skyhaven Airport. | have also received an email dated February 13, 2025, from M.
regarding a previous question about Mr.
have a follow-up response from Mr. Holland to
have been addressed and if so, how.

services in the past at
to Mr. Holland
business at Skyhaven. (See attached emails.) | do not

| would like to know if Mr. questions

I.

| request the response to this inquiry by Monday, March 17, 2025.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you,

Angie Muder
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6/10/25, 9:08 AM University of Central Missouri Mail - FW: Kelly- Commercial Operations at KRCM Skyhaven Airport (Part 13 investigation)
Compliance Specialist, ACE-610

FAA
Airports

Federal Aviation Administration

Office of Airports — Central Region (IA, KS, MO, NE)
Office: 816.329.2620
Fax: 816.329.2611

Email: angela.muder@faa.gov

901 Locust, Room 364

Kansas City, MO 64106

Confidentiality Notice: Email communication is not a secure method of communication. It may be copied and held by
various computers it passes through as it is transmitted, and persons not participating in our communication may intercept
our communications. Please notify us immediately if you prefer not to receive communications by email. Because the
sender is an attorney or employee of a law firm, the information in this email (including any attachments) may contain
information that is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient. The information may be protected by the
attorney-client privilege, work-product doctrine, or other legal rules. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
read, use, or disseminate this information. If you received this email in error, please call the sender immediately and notify
the sender via email that you have received the email in error and are deleting it.
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To: Muder,
Subject: KRCM
vate: Tuesday, Manch 11, 205 1

CAUTION: This emall orignated from cutside of the federal Aviation Adminéstration (FAA). Dcnot cick on Inks or
open attachments unless you recogn. @ sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Angela,

I'm wniting to you about an urgent situation xnmlnu- highly skilled aircraft

mechanic at KRCM. A few years ago, my airplane made an emergency landing at KRCM due

1o complete oil loss. Despite my cfforts, including contacting the arport manager. UCM
provided no assistance with my stranded arcraft. In this crincal sitmation
unasimowsly recommended by everyone I spoke to.

xpertise proved invaluable. He swiftly diagnosed the issue. coerdinated and
conpicted all necessary engine repain, and safely retumed my plane to the air. His dedic
went far beyond expectations. offering crucial help when no one else would. Since then [
has been my only trusted mechanic

Recently, I leamed that -~ facing issues with his hangar lease, preventing him from
working on airplanes in his hangar. This situation deeply concems me and many others in the
KC aviation commumty who rely on his exceptional skills

Gi\cu- ignificant contributions to eviation safety and his importance to lecal pilots.,
especially when instinstiona] support from UCM is lacking. I'm reaching out to ask if there's
anything you can do to help resolve this issue and allow 1-«\ resume his vital work

Furthermore, my Grumman Tiger (N28304) requires its annual inspection by the end of April
It would be immenscly helpful if you could assist in getting pproved 1o retum to work
soon. ensuring | can continue flying safely

Your assistance in this matter would te greatly appreciated.

Sincerely.
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